FOI 25-292 - Document 1

Australian Government

AL Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

PAY ADVICE

Pay Date: 08.06.2023

Pay Period:  25.05.2023 - 07.06.2023

EARNINGS AND ALLOWANCES

25.05.2023 07.06.2023

DEDUCTIONS BANK DEPOSITS

SUPERANNUATION CONTRIBUTIONS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Released under the Freedom of Informatio
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Develop

AN BT 3585 " Bage 1 of 7
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From: SZ2(@M T @communications.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 1:10 PM

@communications.gov.au>; XM T @communications.gov.au>; @M

@communications.gov.au>
Subject: Classification Review Board payment_ [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Hi Payroll services,

Please see below for payment required for the Classification Review Board Members - Monday — 29" Wednesday and 315 May 2023.

Name Date
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@O Couldyou please confirm when these payments are processed.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
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s22(1)(a)ii)

Classification Services
Classification Branch e Online Safety, Media and Platforms Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
P +61 2 9289822

)(@)
$22(1) * 73-33 Mary Street, Surry Hills NSW 2010 / Locked Bag 3, Haymarket NSW 1240

www.classification.gov.au

ol | www.classification.gov.au
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Australian Government

AL Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

PAY ADVICE

Pay Date: 17.08.2023

Pay Period:  03.08.2023 - 16.08.2023

EARNINGS AND ALLOWANCES

29.05.2023 29.05.2023
31.05.2023 31.05.2023

DEDUCTIONS BANK DEPOSITS

SUPERANNUATION CONTRIBUTIONS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Released under the Freedom of Informai
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Develof

AN BT 3585 " Bage 6 of 7
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v Australian Government

Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
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

Released under the Freedom of Informa
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Develof

AN T 82 Bage 7 of 7





